EXHIBIT 45
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Re: Pollar

Subject: Re: Poliar
From: Sathish Dhinakaran <sathish @ aireci-re~enc
Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2005 11:28:29 -040C

To: achapell@chapellassociates.com

CC: Brian May <brian@direct-revenue.ccm>

Alan,
I tried sending you the Poller as
access the Z: drive. the zipped pciler

if vou can't get tc the z: drive.

WE CCUil W
-sathish
Brian May wrote:

Alan,

”
he part of our release process
obfuscation process (at & rate ¢Ii ebout
not match the image we will be distribu
same for a givern versicn of the applicetl

we

Sathishk, cen vou send 2lan the currert
Brian May

Client Application Development Menacer
Direct Revenue, LIC
www.direct-revenue.com

646-442-6332 phone

"

-———— Original Message From: T

To: "BAlan Chapell" <achapelléchzpelliassocicstes.com
Cc: "'Brian Mzy'" <brian€direct-revenue.cor>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005

Subject: Re: Pollar

re

10:332 BmM

Alan,

send is 1.1.0.3 (That was the released version).

thanks,
_sathish

Alan Chapell wrote:
Sathish —

How can
Thanks !
Alan Chapell
President

Chapell & Associates

1of2

tre image ci cur
The imege we
but the code

Chinexreren”

I am not sure if we want to send our applications to them. anyways [$10%
tech lead). He wanted to confirm it with DanD about this. The versicr cf Poller we want to

. Deniel Doman <dan@direc:-re- 2oz

————

L. ChS

I get a copy of poller.exe version 1.0.0.3? I need to send

have &sked Brian

S+
it 1o
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